
From:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time:  09/30/2019 11:37:34 AM

To:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Traffic Study Check-in
 

Hi Eduardo,
 
I wanted to follow‐up on the study review.  Are you free to talk at any of these times:

3PM or later today
9AM or 11:30AM tomorrow

 
Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check‐in
 
Make it in the afternoon (Meeting came up). Are u available after 1? 
 
On Fri, Sep 13, 2019 at 10:10 AM Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> wrote:

Yeah I can give you a call after 11 today. 
 
On Fri, Sep 13, 2019 at 10:04 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,
 
Would you have a few minutes to check‐in today or Monday?  I’m fairly open after 11AM today or Monday at 1PM
or 3PM.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:57 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check‐in
 
Yes, I will call you in about 10 minutes or so. 
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On Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 9:34 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,
 
Would you be free to check in at 11AM?
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 4:45 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check‐in
 
Sure. I will call you before 11 AM. 

On Thursday, August 1, 2019, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,
 
Are you available for a check‐in tomorrow before 11AM or after 1:30PM?  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

﴾213﴿ 261‐3050

 

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 7:58 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check-in

 

Good morning Miguel, 

 

I reached out to the Hollywood-Wilshire District Engineer yesterday. I will make the effort again today so he can
evaluate the site plan.  Also, can you reach out to Mike Moshksar to see what was the end result of that intersection
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where stripping changes were proposed.  mike.moshksar@lacity.org  If you prefer to discuss it over the phone, I
recommend sending him an email asking for the status and that you prefer to discuss it over the phone. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 

On Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 11:33 AM Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> wrote:

I'll be downstairs. 

 

 

On Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 11:33 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

I am downstairs. Should I leave them in the b-permit drop off?  Glad to wait for a few while you come down if you
were planning to.   Thanks,

Miguel

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2019, at 07:49, Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> wrote:

Yes, 11:30 works Miguel. Can you provide 2 - 18" X 24" copies & 3 - 11" X 17". Thanks  

 

On Mon, Jul 22, 2019 at 11:00 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Great, I’ll drop it off tomorrow.  Does 11:30AM work for you?  Also, do you need 18” x
24”?  How many copies?  Thanks.

 

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
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 3:56 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check-in

 

Sorry Miguel just seen your email. I will be at the our main building 100 S Main St on Tuesday (any
time works). I am filling in for someone at the Fig Plaza counter today....real busy. 

 

On Fri, Jul 19, 2019 at 1:07 PM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Would today be an option?  I can take it over in the next couple hours.  If not, can
you let me know what time Tuesday works and whether I would take it to the
LADOT offices by City hall or over by Fig where I dropped them off last time?

 

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
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 12:32 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check-in

 

Hi Miguel, 

 

You can drop it off next week. Just an FYI, I am off on Monday. 
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Thanks 

 

On Fri, Jul 19, 2019 at 11:45 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

 

We have a revised access concept we’d like to submit.  Last time DOT requested
hard copies.  I can email a PDF or drop‐off plots of the new option.  I can drop it
off early next week if that is preferred.  Let me know what works on your end. 
Thank you.

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 4:12 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check-in

 

Sure 11AM and 2PM works for me. Thanks! 

 

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 3:54 PM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

 

Yes, that would work.  10AM, 11AM, or 2PM would be best on my end.  Do any
of those work for you?  Thanks.
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check-in

 

Hi Miguel, 

 

Can I call you tomorrow?  

 

Thanks 

 

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 11:00 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

 

I think I may have just missed a call.  Are you free to talk anytime between
now and noon?  Thanks.

 

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
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 2:36 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Traffic Study Check-in

 

Hi Miguel, 

 

Sounds good. I can give you a call tomorrow late morning. 

 

Thanks 

 

On Monday, July 8, 2019, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

I hope this finds you well.  I wanted to check‐in with you as we work to
revisit the access concept with LADOT staff for the project in Hollywood. 
Would you be free to check‐in for a few minutes this afternoon or
tomorrow morning?  My direct line is 213 2613072.  I can also call you.  I
tried dialing this number, but I was not able to leave a message: 
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

 

--

 

Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

 

 

--

 

Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles
and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to
receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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